
STATE OF NEBRASKA ADDENDUM, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 07/22/2021 
 

ADDENDUM ONE - QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  May 01, 2023 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Gayle Dietz, Procurement Contracts Officer 

Nebraska Department of Transportation  
 
RE: Addendum for Request for Proposal Number R305-23 ROW Mowing Services 

 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned Request 
for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  
It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the Nebraska Department of Transportation website for 
all addenda or amendments. 
 

Question 
Number 

Question State Response 

 
1. 

 
I would like to see past bid tabulations for the 
last 3 years for Districts 1, 2, 3, 6 and 7 ROW. 

 
See Attachment for 2022 contract values. 

 
2. 

 
Would you all have an average price 
statewide for highway mowing and trimming 
charges? Or some other going rates from 
2022-2023? 
 

 
No Average Pricing. 
See Attachment for 2022 contract values 

 
3. 

 
Please clarify bidding acres for District 2 
Fremont area. Map shows Dodge and 
Washington county only.  
Season acres shows 11,000+.  

 
Season Acres of 11,025 is correct. 

 
4. 

 
Can I get the previous contract values for area 
120,310 and 720? 
 
 

 
See Attachment for 2022 contract values. 

5. If I am the lowest bidder of more than one area 
am I required to accept all contracts? 

Bidders should be providing bids based on 
the scope of the services they can and are 
willing to provide at the time of bid.  Note, 
NDOT has the right to cash the bid bond if a 
bidder chooses not to execute a contract for 
an area as bid.  See the language in both   
Section I.I Proposal Guarantee Bid Bond of 
RFP302-23 and in Exhibit A – Contractor 
Prequalification and as provided below. 
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PROPOSAL GUARANTEE BID BOND Each 
bid shall be bonded with a bid bond made 
payable to the Department in an amount 
equal to at least five (5) percent of  the 
amount bid.  The bid bond shall be executed 
on the Department bid bond form by 
corporations authorized to contract as a  
surety  in  the State  of Nebraska.  A 
Department  bid  bond  form may  be  
requested  from  the Department  by  
contacting  the  Operations Division at (402) 
479‐4356 or by e‐mail to 
ndot.operationsprocurement@nebraska.gov 
.   Option 1: The completed bid bond and bid 
shall be placed in separate sealed 
envelopes, attached to each other and 
furnished  by the Department.  Any 
alterations, conditions, or limitations added 
to the Department’s bid bond form will be 
unacceptable  and cause the bid not to be 
read.   Option 2: (Annual Bid Bond) The 
Department at its discretion may allow a 
bidder to place an “Annual Bid Bond” on file 
with  the Department.  This bond would cover 
all projects on which the bidder bids on for a 
12‐month period shown in the bond.   The 
bidder must indicate in the bid submittal to 
the Department that their “annual bid bond” 
applies to the submitted bid.  If the “annual 
bid bond” is applicable the bidder shall 
indicate this in writing on the bid bond 
envelope.  The envelope containing  the bid 
shall be marked by the bidder to indicate its 
content.  The annual bid bond shall be 
executed on the Department of  
Transportations’ bid bond form, copies of 
which may be obtained from the 
Department.   
 
In the event the low bidder fails to comply 
with any requirement regarding the 
execution of the contract, the Department 
shall immediately be entitled to recover the 
full amount of the bid bond as liquidated 
damages. 

 
 
Attachments Added: REVISED Cost Proposal Bid Sheet 
         REVISED Exhibit 1 Mowing Schedule 
 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for 
Proposal.
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